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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535
August 4, 2017

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.

FOIPA Request No.: 1380849-000
Subject: CERMAK, ANTON JOSEPH

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act. Enclosed is one CD containing 303 pages of previously processed documents
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge.

Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this
release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for the requested subject,
you may request an additional search for records. Submit your request by mail or fax to — Work Process
Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request
Number in your correspondence.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This
response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard
notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records
do, or do not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request. Your patience is appreciated.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://foiaonline.requlations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so that it may be
easily identified.



http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
Record/Information
Dissemination Section
Records Management Division
Enclosure(s)


mailto:ogis@nara.gov
mailto:foipaquestions@fbi.gov
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
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The following t.olaphonic report has just been received by me from
ny Flerida office,

Subject said his name ia Oaiuoppib&nzm; thsat he is 33 years of age;

born in Italy and came to the United States in 1923; that he bes resided

At Paterson, N. J. up uatil the time he went to Miami about a month agoj

that he is a bricklayer by occupaticn end was naturalised in 1926 in

Paterson, M. Jo.; that he hus been out of work snd explained that he hes

Aot worked regularly since 1926, except at little odd jobs at Paterson;

that he hed saved up $2,500 when he worked and this money lasted until

‘nows that he was dows 1n Niaml dDeceuse 1t waes waru and he wss out of

work; that he lost 200 on the dog races. AL the time of his arrest

Zdbgara had $43 4n his possession, :

Uengara suid he purchased in Misml a 32 celibre pilstol which .
4n the shooting -(the gun is an odd brand and is a cheap piste
1ight brown handle, nickel plated)-. The gun was secured fm

-8hap.

Zangare said when he was aix years of age his father coapelled him to

£0 t0 work; that he was injured when a child by working in a fsctory whish
murv has proved to be permsnent, it is a stomach wound, sad frequently
pe}.u Gangera, He s oppesed to the wealthy and has wanted to kill
Presidents md ‘Kings of wealtly Governnents ever since he wss seventeen
yoars of auxsm ssid he intended to coxme %o FWashington to kill
President ut read in the puper & couple of days ago that President-
sleot Roowevelt was coming to Miaml yeaterday so he changed his mind and
further stated be had not planned to come to Washington until it was ,
warner anyway 80 he deoided to kill Roosevelt, Gungars first went to the
dock btut decided it was not a good place, Qengera Tired five shots from
a point about twenty-five feet from President-elect Reosevelt who had Jjuat
concluded his speech and sat down. dangara thought Mre. Roosevelt would
only speak about twenty aimutes und that he inteoded to shoot him vhile he
‘was still talking and sald the resson his aim was poor was because the
bench on which be wes standing was shaking snd that he ocould not get a
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better aln.

Sengars claims that tae plan to kill Mr. Boosevelt was his omn; that he
is not a member of the Radical orgsnization sad was mot working for say-
ons; had mo acoomplice, and tie only organization of whieh he is a member
18 the Bricklayers® ¥aion.,

Gangara ia = small Italianj 5% 5% snd weighs about 105 pounds. Gengers
wes fingerprinted last night and after the prints have been classified ,
‘they will be seut to this Buresau. 2angars denies any ariminal recordjy :
says thet about thres yesrs £go he planmed $o kill the King of Italy.

e e

irs, Joak3111, the vife of ‘the President of the Ylerids Power and Light
\ 13 the wost sericusly injursd, she wea abot in the chest. Mayor
XGermek of Chicage was shot in the sbdomen. Three others were shot in
the head, but were not sericusly injured; ¥illisa{S8immott, » policeaan
Troa Mew York; luutllfc‘hbon, a chanffeur; and m&fﬁ\ln, 23
- years of age, whose occupation is waknowm.

Rvery assistance hes been rendered to the Miami sutborities.













.;Bepartment of Slustue , é “

TELEGRAM RECEIVED

POSTAL TELZGRATH

HOUSTON TEXAS
FEBRUARY. 16, 1933
REQORDED

& e -282.)9Y
J ZEDGAR HOOV'ER,X, ;

i “INDEZED BUPEAL OF INVESTIGATION C
DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEB 17 1933 A.M.|
. 'FEB1&1933 n&chTl'.ﬁ‘ml 0F JUSHCE 4
S e Ww PE b
RE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF ROOSEVELT DURING MY INVESTIGATION OF THE .
EASTON POST'OFFICE BOMB CASE LAST .T:U-;S‘!;PEE;OZAN@WAS WITH SEVERAL

OTHERS MENTIONED BY GRAZZI ITALIAN CONSUL GENERAL AT NEW YORK AS BEING: A
MEMBER OF AN ITALIAN ANARCHISTIC TERRORIZING GROUP WITH HEADQUARTERS AT
A FARK NEAR NEWARK NEW JERSEY WHERE THE BOMBS WERE MANUFACTURED STOP
CAPTAIN MCDERMOTT NEW.YORK RADICAL SQUAD AND I SUGGESTED TO' RAID FARM BUT

POST OFFICE INSPECTORS OPPOSED-SAMZ AND WE 1IATER DISCONTINUED INVESTIGATION

STOP SEE FILE.
\-——-—‘\
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' “Washington; B. €.
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l ' MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. ' !

The :fingerprint card of Josepthangara #17359, was.re-
ceived from the .Sheriffts-Office, Dade County, Mieni, Florids,
‘this moming. A photograph eppears with the tr}.ngerprint card,

A A search of 'the files here discloses no.previous record.
oy A note was attached to.the print:signed "J..D. Glass, Special
‘ Agent", dated Februery 16,, 1933, reading as follows:

‘ n"This is 'individual who attenpted assassination
of President-Elect Roosevelt-.at Miani, Fle., >
. 2=15-33, -Please:rush .advice of any record to
‘ .Sheriff, Manf, Fla."”

Telegrams indicating the result of ‘the'search were dispatched

today to Sheriff Den .Eardie-at: ,Aami and ito the Jacksonville Of-.
fice. ¥ ,

‘Respectfully,

‘ Lo .Schnder. o
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Buremr of Inbestigation.

Post Office Box #251
Grand Central Station.
EPG:RK New York, New York

, February 17, 1933

SPECIAL 'DELIVERY

Director . ‘
United States!'Bureau of Investigat ggcgmmﬂ
Washirngton, D. C. ANDEXED

Ddar Sir: FEB 23 “933 B

In connection with the attempted. .
assasination of’ President Elect Franklin D,gRoosevelt
and in compliance. with- telephonic request of Mr. Hughes, .
I an transmitting herewith, special delivery, the fole. o
lowing:. ‘%\2

1, TPhotostatic copy of fingerprints: TW\{
1 :

of" z?vh/%a.nzonico.
2+ Fhotostatic. copy of fingerprints

i .9f men arrested inkAnti-Fascist
rurder in 1927, on-which.the
thumb prints-of Joseph.Zenzonico.

‘appears

i The.above fingerprints were obtained
from. the New York. Police Department in connection with !
dnvestigation entitled Raffaele Schiavina with aliases,
' et a1, Mail Bombing, Easton, Pas - Shipment of Explosives

./ in: Interstate. Commerce, New York File 62-3013.-

=5, i

' Very truly: yours,.

ﬁg?m;e:a&—'/\\

Special Agent in Cherge
3 Enclosures -8 :

P>
Ve Gm oMy



















_’#:..'*" =

a
‘ I
ot .
o gD
o S

SEH V0B

- c
Pobrusry 16, 1933, f |

MENOKANDUM FOR MR, NATHAXN.

Insediately upon receipt of the telegras from
Mr, Turrou regarding hies reaollection of Guiseppi
© Zangars and bis alleged connestion with the Easton Bombing
case, I phoned My, Noran, Chief of the Secret Service,
aid Tead the telegran to him. Jr. Noran said he had
Just recelived & rsport from ops of his mem, o.e Morris,
' from Paterson. that the Italian Consul had soeme Lnlormation
.mt &i’ AR, ’

I then transmitted & copy of the telegram to
¥r. Norsa, R

Yory truly yours,

Director.

RBCORDE

rfl‘l'.‘z,‘ L
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- MEMORANDUX YOR MBe PARRIAN

ACTING HEAD OF THE CRININAL DIVISION
FEB 21 19%°

X sm in receipt of your memorandum. of even date
sdvising of the instructions of the Attomaey General with
reference to the collestion of sexitain affidavits from
police officers and others who have examined Ouiseppl
Zangare, the individual who made ‘the recent attack upon
President~elect Roosevelt at Mlani, Florida,

I have lastructed my Jacksonville office to ime
mediately oollect the necessary affidavits from the law
saforosment officials ad Missi, and I have requested Mr,

Wy He Moran, Chief of the Becret Sexvice Division of the
Treasury Departasat, to ecllest and forwezd t0 me the
necessary affidavits from the Secret Service operatives
who intervieved Zsngara, 1 shall trensait such affidavits
to you promptly upon their receipt at this office.

Yesy txuly yours,

Dlrectors

woboa e
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DEPART{WENT OF JusTicr . x, cx,“ ___________
OFFICE OF

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF vINVES'“GA-HO ------------------

CT:ACS February 17, 1933.

Mr¢£koberts, Washington Herald photographer,
telephoned me from the 01d Southern Railway
Building this afternoon stating he was desirous
of teking a photograph in the fingerprint divi-
sion of the Bureau showing one of the technical
men searching a fingerprint. He wanted to use
the photograph in conmnection with material
relating to the search of the fingerprints of
the man who tried to kill President-clect
Roogsevelt. I talked io Mr. Dodge, Publicity -
Officer, and he stated he saw no objection to
such a photograph beihg taken. I then told
Ur. Edwards to arrange for Mr. Roberts to take
the desired photograph.

Respectfully,

C. A. Tolson.

RECORDED | L2-23A[G . 2)
INDEXED BUPEAN OF INVESTIGATION
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United States of Azerica) ' o .
State of Georgta ) ss:- : .
County of Fulton ) '

i

Personally appeared before me the undersigned, Geo. X. Brodnex, © Chliwp

who after being éuly sworn deposes snd says:- —

That he, Geo. H. Brodrax, is Operative in Charge of the Atlanta Office
of the United States Secret Service, with heesdquerters in Atlenta, Ga.j

Trat onFeb. 15, 1033, he was in lifemi, Fla., and was charged with making
arrangexzents of the details for the arrival of President-Zlect Franklin D.
Rooscvelt at lifamf, Fla., and the departure from HMiami;y that about 9:35 p.r.
on.this date, efter President-Elect Roosevolt had delivered his address of
approximately five minutes, and shortly after the President-¥lect had shaken
hands and conversed with Mayor Anton Cermak of Chicago, Ill., there weroe five
pistol shots fired, which appeared at the time as if it were firecrackers, or
back fire fron a motorcycls. Irzzediately it was discovered that soieone in
the crowd, approximately 30 feet away, had fired the shots, and that Mayor Cer-
nak was shot through tho:'btody, eand that there were four other people; namely,
irs. Joseph Cill; Russell Caldwell; lilss lMargaret ixruis and William Sinnott,
also shots The party firing these shots was fumediately apprehended and carried
to the Dade County jail, lifami, and later Guring the night this party's nme was
learned to be Guiseppe (Joseph) Zangsra. It was learned that he sailed from
Naples, Italy, on tho Conslich Line SS MARTHA WASHIUGION, on Aug. 18, 1923, and
arrived at New York; that he belonged to the 70th Regular Infantry, Italian Amy,
Lilitary District of Calabrial, Town of Ferruzzano, Southern Italy; that he was
raturalized at Patterson, N. J., Sept. 11, 1929; that he bolonged to bricklayers'
union #2, Patterson, N. J., I. U, #87802; -ané hed a bank account with the US Trust
Conmpany, of Patterson, N. J., savings account also at Yattcrson, il. J., and that
he has a small Postal Savings Account at Miami, ¥Fla., opened Aug. 27, 1932, in the
amount of $100; that he had withdrawa J50 on Feb. 14, 1933; that three days before
the shooting took place, or the attempted assassination, he purchased a .32\re-~
volver, uade by the U. S. Revolver Company, 5 inch barrel, 744018, from the Davis
Pawa Shop, Miami, Fla.; that his idea was to leave liaxd and go to \ashingtem for
the purpose of attcmpting the assassination of President Hoover, but after le had
read in the newspapers at Miaxi, Tla., that President-llect loosovelt was expected
to arrive at Miaxmi, he eliminated the idea of going to Washington to attempt to
assassinate Prosident Loover, and at that time purchased tho fun above describved;
that he does not beliove in God, lieaven or hell, end that he Lolfeves that the
rich, as well as the heads:of all Governzents, should be killed; that he had at-
texpted, while in the Italian Army in Italy, to assassinate the iling, dut in every
{instance his plans feiled; that he had also, since being in America, wade his plans
to attempt to assassinate President noover, and ox}?resident Coolidge, dut due to
circunstances failed to get the opportunity. lurther stated that he is not a
member of any secret order or orgenization of an anarchistic nature, but that he
always acted independently on his omn judgment. That he did this job, attempting
to assassinate President-illect Roosevelt, adsolutely on his own.initiative because
he knew it was right; that these "slave drivers" have got to be done away withj;
that they are all out of the sams xold, and that Roosevelt is no "worse" then the
rest; that ho is of the seame typo. Zangara freely expressed himself that he was
not sorry for the attcuptod assassination of President-ilect Roosevelt, dbut 4id
oxpress his syzpathy for the other people who were shot during -the atteupted
assassination of the President-ilect. . That his whole motivo is to xill the/;ich
and the heads of Covernuments. Surther stated that he hes always, since he was
a school boy, believed in this theory of killing the rich and the heads of







‘read in-the Miemi newspapers that President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt was going

STATE OF GZORGIA )
) ( ss:
OOFJ'N’I‘Y_ OF FULTON )

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority, HENRY F. TYSON,
who after being duly sworn according to law deposes and sa

Thet he, Henry F. Tyson, i3 a United States Secret Service Operative assigned
to what is known as the Atlanta District Office with headquarters in Atlanta,
Georgia, and that on Wednesday evening, February 15th 1933, he was in Mienmi,
Fla., working under the direction of Operative in Charge George H. Brodnex,

in connection with the arrival of President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt on the
Yacht Nournahal end who, with his party, was scheduled to depart from Miemi at
10 Po Mo‘

The deponent further states that he was present in the Dade County jail when
GUISEPPE ZANGARA, who attempted to assasinate the President-elect at about

9:35 P, M., on February 15th 1933, by firing 5 shots from & .32 calibre re-
volver, was questioned by Sheriff Dan Hardie, Mr, Joseph Murphy, Assistant
Chief of the United States Secret Service and Operative in Charge George H.
Brodnax-of the Atlanta District Office. Further that he, Henry F. Tysonm, quest-
ioned ZANGARA in the presence of Deputy Sheriff Guy Reeves and that ZANGARA
stated he has always had & hatred towards the rich and the heads of Governments
such as Presidents and Kings; that he has always hated his father who made him
leave school at an searly age and forced him to go to.work; that about 1l years
ago he had the idea in his mind to kill the King of Italy‘but failed when he
found that he could not get near enough to the King to carry out his plan and
that he has, for a considerable time, had the idea in mind to kill President
Herbert Hoover and would have niade a trip to Washington, D. Coy from Miemi, Fla.,
to meke an attempt on President Hoover's life but decided not to go as the cold
in Washington was bad for the pains he suffered in his stomach and as he had

to visit Miani, Fla., and nake a speach in Bay Front Park, he thought it would
be better to remain in Mieni, Fla,, and kill Mr. Roosevelt because, after all,
they were both Presidents and one was as good as the other to kill.

Ao KDl

HXNRY F4 TYSON, Operative,
United States Secret Service,
Atlenta District.

Svorn & subscribed to before o
thia dnd. . day of.February 1933 A. D.

Ee Ss GRH’FIW [

United States Ccemissioner,
Northern District of Georgia.
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTlCE BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

IDENTIFICATION DlVlSlON‘. WASH!NGTON. D. C.

et rons_SHERIFF'S OFFICE. DADE COUNTY 0y MIAMI, FLA.

q. #ha alwwa lina mlnasa stetawbether Police Department, SheriX’s Ofice, or County
Dt et amerieb, 15, 1933

ChagAgsault. t0. ki1 (6) e
Disposition of case —

Residenco
Placo of birth . LE21Y.
Nationality
Criminal specialty
-Ago $3... Build...stky.

v | Hegpt 5=2_. Compd¥_.. mablk __
Weight 240Q....  Eyes xn

Scars and marks 811 _vortical scar. .
on abdomen, about: 2" to right’

# . of navel, o
. :
/tﬂ ~ v
, ~ CRIMINAL HISTORY
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I OAS February 24, 1933

MEMORANDUM JOR MR, PARRISH
ACTING HEAD OF THL GRIMINAL DIVISIOM,

Purswent to your request the Jeoksonvills office
of the Buresu has obtained statements from the olvil law
enforgement officials who interrogated or interviswsd
Gipseppe Zamgara, the person who fired & pistol at President~
elect Roosovalt at Miaal, Florida, and I eunclose herewith,
for your infermatiom, ocopy of a letter which I have received
fron Speaial Agent Jolm D. Glass at Miami, Florida, deted
FYedruary 18th, together with a copy of the sworn statement
of Joseph Zangars, dated February 14, 1933, Mieni, Dade
Counly, Floride, which is atteched thereto, and original
certifications as to its suthenticity by the County Soliciter
for Dade County, Forids, State's Attorney for the 1lth
:ﬁi& Districh of Flordida, and the Sxeriff of Dade County,

With reference to statements posaibly seken from
Zangara by Secret Servies operatives, I desire te advise
that a request was msde wpon My, ¥, H, Kosun, Chief of the
Seeret Servioce Division of 4he Treasury Department for affi-
davits covering sush intervisws but 1o date o response Mes
been redeivet frox BMr, Norzn, I zhall Ba glad Ve ferward
to you lMr, Noran's reply promptly upes Lts recsipt at this

offion,
Yory truly yours,
Director,
)
: _¢.~0J‘:.§f“’ EE. \\‘
b Lb R0 S R
k\«%‘\ S




* ;” g "
- - .
*
t :, .

. 3. Burean of Inbestigation

Bepartment of FJustice

Miemi, Florida .

- February 18, (39683
Director, ' Lo~ 29 &t‘?" 3«,7
‘United States Bureau of Investigation, RACURL s Bl 5 1 nF M’;;s"rmn/m
Washington, D. C.
. Res GuissTeppi Zaxg
38«5

Dear Sir:

FEB 28 1433

This moming instructions were. received by te Vrvon Hre.
McKean, Special Agent in Charge, to promptly rake inquiry to determine
whether Zengara has recently rmde admissions vhich show.a state'of mind
at the tixe of his naturalization vhich if di s€losed would have disqualified
; him, Mr. McKean requested 'that the inquiry be.rade as soon as possible
and results be forwarded direct to: the' Bureau.

N. Vernon Hawthorne, State Attcrney, Charles A, Morehead, County
Solicitor, end Dan Hardie, Sheriff, of Miami, Florida, who directed the
investigation and have charge of the prosecution of Zangera, were inter-
viewed with view of securing fron them affidavits as to the admissions
‘of Zangara with respect to his beliefs. Tueir statexments were all to the
effect that they believed they could.recall no specific admissions of
Zangara in point which would not be. contained in the transcrript of the
stenographic notes taken by Miss Dixie Herlong who .was present during
rost of the questioning of this individual following his arrest. They

. advised that he had been questioned:considerably tefore the stenographer
arrived tut that théy nature and parts of such questioning that may not
have been repeated in presence of the stenographer were principal%‘l{elative
to the actual shooting and attexpts to shoot the President-Electv/ h
reference to whether he was accompanied by anyone or had accomplices in the
‘attenpt. ,

Dixie Herlong, 212 Civic Bldg., furnished the only copy of the
4ranseript which she had available today end cshe attached thereto an affi-
davit as to the accuracy of the seme. The Sheriff and above prosecuting at-
torneys carefully read the transcript anmd -advised they believed they could |,

M’l not recall or state at this tire eny admissions of Zangara of interest in %Q"
// this incuiry that are not contained in the transcripts The tramscript with
;//Wb\\afﬂdavits of the stenographer amd Sheriff end Attorneys certifying as to

Q the accuracy of the transcript are forwarded herewi th,

The Sheriff and Attorneys, above mentioned, expressed bellief that
if the writer interviewed Zangara at this time it might be possidle that rore
definite statements as to.his beliefs and mental attitude towerd the Govern-
rent at the time of his naturalization culd be secured. With their consent
the writer assisted by Guy Reeve, Chief Deputy, of the Criminal Division of
the Sheriff's Office interviewed Zengera at the County jail this evening




o Zﬂ,ﬁﬂ - -2 - . .
. ¢ ﬁ -

between 8 and ¢ FPM, with a stenographer available, tut nothing of any .apparent
value was obteined. Zangara at this time appeared to be in a bad modd for
questioning., °‘At-the-outset he, in his broken English, and with xuch waiving
of his hands stated ‘to the effect that he had already told all the truth many

‘times, that all he. told the Officers and attornies on the night of the shooting

had been true, and he had been questioned.over and over by everybody; that he
did not want to keep telling the seme 'thing; :that he wished they would stop
questioning hin and electricute him.

Numerous questions were propounded to him to secure the statenents
desired, but in reply to each he would rapidly make statements in broken
and confused English of little . or no meening: He did not understand rany

‘0f the questions or pretended not to understend, as the answers were not

responsive. He kept repeating that he kad previously answered such questions

" before. He rmade indefinite statements similar to many of those in the trans-
‘eript above mentiomsd, repeatedly reiterating about how he had been com-

relled by his father when six years old to go to work, had not gone to school
and '‘all ‘the "machinery™ in his storach had been ruined and he suffered all
the time, and that "Capitalists™ had ruined him; end that "Capitalista™,
Kings and Presidents were Mall sesme thing", "all seme dbunch™, "Rich people®.
He.pade soxme statements from which he apparently mesnt that he had hated
"Capitalists", Kings and Presidents ever since he "got big enough to think",
ever since he was about "sixteen". He sometimes indicated he only hated
these when his stomach hurt, and not when it did not hurt, that it hurt

rost every day but not all the time during the dey. He 'said.he felt good

‘tonight and would not kill a President if he were out tonight and had the

chence. The stemographer attempted to take down parts of what he said, but
with 1ittle success. It appeared further questioning at this tixe was use-
loss and sexe was discontinued. He had been in Court -this morning, and had
been questioned during the day by his attornies and physicians and he ap-
peared unusually confused.

His triel in Criminal Court is set for Monday morning, February
20ths It is  thought that dwring the trial pertinant adnissions may be rade
by hin or admissions of interest made to physicians or others rmay be dis-
closed. The writer intends to keep in touch with the trial and promptly
forward to the Buresu anything developed there that might-be of importance
in this inquiry.

Very truly yours,

%G%ss?ﬂ =

Speeial Agent










1 hereby certify that between twelve o'clock

midnight and two A. M., oa the morning of February 16th,
A. D. 1933, L was called to the County Jail by Judge
Ferguson, Justice of Peace, Second District, vade
County, and at the request of Mr. Vernon Hawthorne,
States sittorney, L toox stenographic notes of questions
put by those present to Joseph wangara and answers made
by him. 1 transcribed these questions and ancwers and
the attached Transeript is a true and correct verbatim

transcript of the same.

Sworn to and subscribed before me thisg 18th day
of February, A. D. 1933.
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‘%0 shoot,

Qs Then the Policeman and I were on top of Jou?
A. You,

e mm you shoot the Poligeman op Ro?
Ae ko,

e Would you shoot to get away?

Ao JHOe Before x 8200% you I no shoot him,
‘s Joo, where 414 you &% your monsy from?
de FProm the Post 0Ofrfice here,

Qe DO you work?

Ae Yosa,

Qe What kind of work?

4o Briok layer,

“e J69, ure you a Union man?

Ae Yos,

“ Hl\at i8 the mumber of Jour Unica?

}.. Bambey two,

Ge Joo, how long have Jou deen a Union man?
4e Binoe I cem: %0 this souatry,

Ge Joe, you like the Unioa?

4de Ho., What 16 the difforengu,

“ %y 18 you g0 4ato the Uateay

4s Because 1I I don't go tato Uafon I doa's
&%t a0 Job,

G Do you belens $0 any aswcolations?

4e o, I to& Jou the srush. However I do I tell

Jou,

Ge #hea 414 you lay dricks the last time?
4¢ TWO youru now and I did,

-8~
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Wat's the uwso &f living?
. Qe Jo9, 444 you ever have a Zight in your life when

. Jou was a doy? ' :

As bo,

“e Bid you ever get hurt with o knu"o?

Ae Ho. Nover had a fight,

Qe DBid Jou ever shoot a pistel befors?

A¢ Mo, RO uhoot people,

G You never kot & piatol beforey

Yea,

oot

I%aly oa Christmas.

dhat 414 you shoot at-<birds or what?
_He, en Molidayue~How !e&a m Holldays.

For pleasure? -

Yoo, Juut Holidays.

Jou, have you got papers W Jou a eitizeny
Tou,

Wt plage you '5et thomy

Patterson, Bow Jersey,

How many yearu ago?

I tailnk Lt was abous '28 op '89. (1928 or 19&9)
D44 you go before a Judge=-a big Judge?

‘Yoe. Bofore the “ourt, '

Bid v ssk you 1f you liked the UnltedStutes?
Yoo, o |

What dld yeu say?

1 said "Yee, I like the United :tutes”.

Pid he aek you ubout $he Prosldent?
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¥ho Ziftoen auut Plice,

‘Yoo. By tho Fous Uifiee.

By tho now Fost Ozfice?

Somotimse those eud ecmotines othes pluse.

Wat you eat? |

say kind they have.

Sopay

anything they huve.

Koaty |

You,
G Bab Was's bad?
A Gverjtning's bade
/% Qus your bolly bad HAS EBKOS FOW WwuS %0 Kill
\presidente? |
be X0Bo - » S
Go BLQ your Belly huré you Seulgit 1o She Parky
A You. It burts uld a0 $42o

Your Uelly burt ules you sues the Prosident Soatgat?.

Yoe,

Eao your brain mad?

As T tte hads doall ‘wowe  Wiitle’
living. I'm half doad £rum Gupitaliotoe

G You know the Proeldent has got eaildven?

Ae Yob. liv'e & good mun bus he i President,

Qe You Mie the Prosideat's ehildren to see thel r papa
. dead? ZTuelr papat '

Ae I doa't waut to, 0. Theoy wouldn'y care for @g~e

© Gapitaliote woulda't care or @be
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coc Ko GG 18 W wiae GF bhe Somad

K m&& S -28
Hﬂ\i ilo you mm

Ycu mmu 38%3 hsu?’w bs e top mﬁ thon you werk thad?
he h&w tiesi, | »a £@£m e woode

d6G ¢ m w.s ﬁ W&%w@

Case &g & whidse 4 ALUI0 GANGZAGK.

Yan 8@3 bako o Wmﬂ mn Graw your Oui housee=ploturvnt

X_w. 0o L ﬂ;; ¥ umq éumw.
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de You i mfa that eus--vgom? w ham.ﬂ !
 ¥use %wrym u w %&'&4&.

Qe ¥ou mw» 40 cub=-ysu can x&;m? :
B liny 0O wuh Sigurtage 1 leosa Just @ nme s o

tmmg. ‘ |

ii»_ L 4B® Feu m bogause Jou m't hma ama?

' A' 2_0,3,.%

‘G If you bad sehool thoa you wouldats uu Proatdantst
A Mee T wowd bowedls I woulda's have $hio kiad of
. . el mﬂsa’
G m.:ua you dosin botok Jaylag?

, mmem wmt_qp?"'"
, eh hswos  In 3tedye :
; ‘“m you over kave o bsax hogo?
i, Hos Goves hads

You ke gArko?
by Bee
G You mmssgy
Ay - dae
Ge You d0a't want uifof

be MO L Mis tho ulde but 5incs all She tiae Shuse Lu

£ tguam "Joa, deatt uu tho Pmument toalght®, what

_-.Ako H 30& tedl we Shisd X'Qde=l cua't toll yous I wolldn's
: ey Ut gor “0u0&yy
-_s@ xxseu_wum thav b1 mu i1l iy
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zmem e M&Wt@dﬁ“!hﬂﬂo‘mo
wmmsma
mgeummwaw;ymbu&arwmr
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%0 @0 and you toll mv about yourself that saybe I will
6o Lato Court and the Blg Judge, he auk me what Joo
said ead I 0l him Jos sald "I want $0 kill the Prosident--
I shoot the bleved. Yoo, 1 ki1l Prealdoute=l tried. I want to
kill hia becaBo I hate Usvemacat. If he dida't I am soszy,
oorpy 1 alda't kill him. .80 A2 1 kill nin | an zlad". Thea
I wunu.u‘yw toll wo that maybe I have to go ta the
Sourt and remember whas you W', You say "I doa's oure”,
Q. Bo, I dea’s are. I am mﬁ doad. MWt 1z the wee
o2 Aiving? DMNe wso of u/_ymg. 1' half dead now deoause
the capitaliste they make me $his way. '
Qs You dea's balieve ia God?
- o
G  Bat you teldl the tyuthy
Ac Yous I 40a's bollove i ded beauuse I seo lote of
things I see in oy mind--cBexything weong--sonobody
teying to kill and eteal and evenything wrang. I fizwe )
80 God~-a0 nething. Only wir acd land. I feel to myssif
thate If thore was @ Usd hepe~~why [ suffer all the Sl .
Gverything wroag.
Ge I8 your father a Satholde?
4s YoBe '
<o Your mother?

Ads Yone

Ko AFe you @ Cabholic?
Ao Ho. I wacn't in a Churehs I used t0 o some of tiw
$ime, Whoa I was yousg boy I go to Chureh wdth my father.
5 g0 for fun. :
Ge You remcmbor I t0ld you if you tell me you kill
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Ne uwmmuwmmuammw
45 thasall yeu goty
“Ww

q;_~awmxucnummtmsuc
de mvw
- B MR, HaWRmDaNE
Ge Ml&mmmn‘wtoﬂth&aﬂ

I¢ wea’s ve loage

B0 you go eveny imm

Hoy .
Q-'hoywcoumwumw _
4 By  go ous two or Shuwe tines, e more.
G Phere 1o 5o oush ploce as Suls addrees.
Ao Ieetmwmagworthau. 1 %014 you the plageee
sighY uhozo you S1ad 14,

nm&w&m&

1N uxmmuawwmmmuuuopuuf
Ae You, tmcoaw. renuhwum». o use,
xuu& mt'otho mﬁoan.w] lnouuotoao

.







' ?
LA ~ H
5 1
|” L
. o,
4 W,
s 3 - : : B  um
. ¥ .
. : "

Best Available Copy

1so . KQHO'. o :
_" w20 Mu zmvm
X dap Xm‘m !

e ifl‘—ﬁm m h&m&mmm‘f o
& H L o Jﬁa. Mw lﬂw 89& Wn&ﬁ ﬂmm ww@a taw ﬁmsah m
g ,‘:‘,-, yaadee S-SRI .
) be 2 daaty kaw i ew‘ﬁ wu 3%
‘;- Q. Nd 396 e e fm.a xmm*?
) xaa. Fres mumm T
e R yo8 Foni 45 cgmwum
Y s-n. m. Bob edu s

LN e i"vaq e T SRR
L féﬂ. ey sm  Laat 400 3 aos me\? i
g '&n;- W QMQ %weﬂi )mw mm&kw hﬂam i &w’b
M&E fﬂﬁ @ma
. Swo o %hma Waw %ﬁ? _ , . .
. ,;, %he lask im0 vy Ma&u 1 wms z,am@sm. 3 wm
& mt n mw Xm; wad ws;m e %mzxm- m ﬂmw ma
= ‘f':m ¢ algnt ae aw . m w.,;. dou ¢ Baow & mm. 3 gat, s
. -ghPenis ﬂlwm iy T e g i
' 'f;m J%, awz ,)fau mgf n M‘ﬂ; w g,pgg w &‘M& mmw

N

4, fh& msm ﬂﬁu&i M:&»& VWWW iixx mﬁ;am‘r

&o ma, «mﬁ 1a 4 mm ﬁmv w umm .vw}a &w. R
b ammwg. 1 Besp " mam, 3 have mm w o aa,.s Gishoe
#ﬁm I ww axm@ 3, w@am .m:ua &5, |




























» . ‘,—‘_

T L] KX e
o

[Official’'Indicated Below, by Check Mark K

From.

o Assi!mtAttomey ‘General Dodds .

To

T

e

YXr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Bdwarda

e aamw

RS TXCN

“a¥rae

RN

Mr. Clegg. [T

S oo . o

i

-’—-@M—p

The Attorney &e‘;eml.;.‘..r.u..:..,.,............ Teabid [
The Solicitor General vy ineeivisvs susvnercsansasan m.-....: :
The. Assistant fo the Atty. Gen., O’Brian. .. asesmras

H
Assistart Attorney General 'thhardson..,.“.-..é R
‘Assistant Attorney Gerercl Sisson..._...u..:.;...l PR

Assistant Atlorney General Yourngqulstou.uweas |

i
Assistant Attorney Gerieral Rugg cuovemnmnrepasm

-Assistant Attorrey General St. Lewis. vivunens

Mr. Hoocer, Dir. Bureau of Investigation.coru.

Mr. Bates, Dir.. Bwreau of Prisons...ivssrasvesn

Division of AtCOUNES. cuvannrmnonsirenrsnsnvmrsrnsnans |

s

“The CHef Clerk...civunesncoms xnsnssrnexssimvsasonnn
The Appoiriment Cletk..ouvusvveusvasireransvninnsen

Division of Sepplies..cvinmnseasnvesssarararssrennansy

Lfd!'l and Filé’o-l...g--:-n‘na-lmrtnnj.x-. WERTERAAPRE S

M;y. Fineh....

FYS TS PO T T

f

Mr: RIDZEIY wenuninanseonnsesisunds naesusmanuanamamaranan

'

Mzr. Parrish....,

TSR PRy ‘me s

t

M2, WiX$ON cupveasasvvarsrsnsarassancussnarnee sunnnss -

Mr' Fi‘he'- [y T T S Y PR T PR PRy TR Y- Y TS L) -ABB(

Mr. Ramse%j—:tuntnn‘ntn@)unw
1
Mr. Whartonu.q.uﬁ.,i YR8 A RN T Ky N

i

‘Mr. H ames‘s.,“m..ﬁ. R N SR XY——

Miss lBrOOley...r...m" amecus USRS sEARARPSVRARATREY

FWeasave
wamesnss | °

mmanswan §

aLApaNas
PRI g
P rvis
Ay kwnnn
Pt Ty
I mAsRam

LT e T
.
ne
PITL T
s
AL AT T

’

P Y T

SORDED:

.2.= (1933

emanwn,

ssevvNx

D Y LT TP e T PP P (PP IV T Y S RL YT R Y TR 2T O L L)

wesasene

- MEMORANDUM i

22221880
0 MAR Lol Rh

1 - b 4

i Perdu, o M.ix R :
r‘mm .

Sttt































Vaoderde Wo-ooin

t
. 0 - .
%

SE%ET Merch 2, 1983,

(342,661
pECLA sx*fmBvt_5:L.Z_Q/ml.ﬂ@?if:7
ON_H[23[{92- .

FIITTR WIETEE
@ 190-36529 -A1% #211,79%)

Mr.' J, Edgar Hoover,

Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,

Washington, D, C,

Dear Sir:

Following is quoted from a letter from a source hitherto

fairly reliable and i{s furnished for your informations

"I an in a.position to obtain information which I believe
to be of vital importance to the United States Government, pro-
viding I:afford<Federal protection to ryy informant and. nyself :in
this connection. Such gservice rould include sedltious and military
operations in Oriental Nations.

"I have known this connection personally and have utilized
inforration as mrnished for-several years, and have found: it to
be .thoroughly" dependable;. reliable, 'based on-definite knowledge
and uncolored; also, contemplated manouvers which were often pre-
dicted and later eventuated, - furnished valuable food for thought.
This contact -served with the:British War O0ffice during the World
.War, organized the British Intelligence Service in Siberia, China,
and Japan, etc. Although, he has been in the United States for
about ten years, having received his. final American citizenship
papers 'in.1928, .he has retained his connections with former asso-
ciates in the Orient.

%I, of course, am deputized locally, but that is too limited
for thé scope of the investigations that are possible if you are
interested,

®For example: We are informed that)Chexd.sts of the type
who assassinated Doumer of France were to be 'in San Francisco
during the stay of President Hoover when he Yeturned-to Palo Alto
to vote last Fall., I personally went North, and remained in se-
clusion, and kept in touch with my informants on one hand, and on
the other with Colo Hilton and Maj. Jones of the Presidlio, who
carried out. precautionary measures. .If Hoover had been re-elected,
we would have had a real problem, In absolute secrecy we were
‘informed that® Zangara -(who .recently attempted to assassinate
President Elect Roosevelt) was related to that activity, which
involved a numbder .of others, and which is highly organized.

\ 8Situations of the foregoing character are indeed delicate
and dangerous to handle and while my informant and I wish to do
everything we can :to serve our Government, we both feel that if
you .desired us to proceed that we should be of record-in your

SECRET
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i UN]TED STATES BUREAU OF IN

Form No. 1 f ‘ , ™ ;
Washington D.C. .: FiENo, 62-3245" | |

THIS CASE ODRIGINATED AT
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD F:‘OR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
‘New Y%rk City 3-18~33 : 3-18-33 W.Merrick. - ”v e -

T O3APH ZANGARA THYFTRYASSTO POSTAL s;g{}g:gpw

ACCOUNT

LG g ‘hm’!]

I
I
i . '

SYNOmeoFFACTs; :',— - ] ; . _ ‘
No information obtained reletive to 7Zangars -having & bank

| or Poatal Savings account at Hackenseck N.J.,but he has &
Postal Savings account at Patterson N.J.He deposited
$1200,00 from August 8th,1931 to July lst,1932.He with-
drew all but #200,00 from April 7th,1932 to January 20th
1933.This account is still open.Part of the withdrawals
were mailed to Zangara at Miami Fla.His Uncle,Vincent
: Cafaro,states Zangera came to the United States from
i Italy in 1923,but he does not know if he was ever natural-
s ized.During Zangares' residence in this country he '
' complained constantly of abdominal ailments-and in 1926
I was operated on for appendicitis.In 1926 Zangara was:
! alleged to have head $3000,00 in an unknown bank in
| Italy,part of which was transferred to his Postal
R ‘ Savings account in Patierson,No information obtained
|
|
|
|
|

oL

which would indicate that Zangara was. a member of -
any anarchistic societiee.or any aocieties of that
nature. AT e
. A ; T T o
P )
_ | R 4.
DETAILS:
: This investigation 1s based on & telephonic request from”the Director
ﬁo the New York Bureau Office,that all poasible information be obtained
| relative to eny Postal Savings accounts which Zangara might have in ratterson
E Hackensack N.J.and also to ascertain if he was connected with any anarchis=
tic societies,or societies of a similar nature.
' Special Agent J.M.0'Leary who made the investigation at Hackensack,
H J.,reported by telephone immediately upon conclusion thatafteér ealling at
Zangaras' former address, ;100 Green St.,and interviewing the Chief of Police
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Maych mg 1938,

MEMORANDUR FOR' U7, MAZRIAX

I called My, Keith this werning regarding the: Gdiseppi
Zangara investigation, and sdvised him substantially as follewss

That Burruss had informed me that he saw former Vice
President Curtis at the funeral of former Senutor Welsh, and
ot that time Curtis had t0ld him that in the event we conducted.
investigation of Zangars, he hed in his possession some informe-
tion which way be of wvaluej that todey the Attornay General had
informed me that forwmer Vice President Curtis had im his possessiom
sone informstiom regarding Zangars, thad bad & postal savings
acgount someshere in New Jersey, end that it is clafwed that Zanyars
is a wember of some gang and has & considersble amount of money
in back of him, . R |

. I requeastid that Mre. Keith personally get im touch with

Mry Curtis at hin office in tha Shorehenm » and get whatever
information he may have im his possession in this regards I also
requested thut Mre Keith make a check of the Post 0ff{ce Depart~
ment, as the Attorney General advised that & record 1s kept in Wash-
ington of all postal savings accounts, end sscertain any informstion
z:{tbh regarding sush an acoount in fangsrals mems, Mr, Keith

report on. these matters Inter today,

; Very txuly yours,

YiSionN Pirector,

MAL 20 1933
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Supplementing -r prdum uuorandu of this date concerne

" 4ng informatiom slleged 10 be inm possession of former Vice President |

Curiis regarding a postal savings aceount in the name of Guiseppi o
Ozugm, 74 are advisad that Mr, Keith called at the sffice ef .
. the former Vice President and ascertain that twe days before the ‘

Inauguration & man cane into hisz office and stated that he hed heard

that the Post Offioca Department bad located an asoount which Zsngara

had opened in Mew Jersey of considerable volume, which acoouut |

consisted of numercus deposits and withdrawsls, Ihe o

President thought that it sight e well to cheeck that- uovnn to

ascertain the source from shich Zangara had obuinoa the mm. ;

if possibles :

. Mr, Koith advised that the Poat Office had looatei an e
acgount. showing & deposit of $200 in Auguet, 1921 at Fatersesm,
lu :-ruy. end one withdrewal,

T e Kedth was instructed to have ﬂulou!m Uty office :
cheok. tbit mattar at Paterson, Now Jersey and pacertiin any mu.bk o
details, and Lmdzatolr report the same to' the Bureaw, - .- ,.

Yery tavly yours, o

HLbwa : .
,/%@U““m_:o Stoy

Ma, 20 1933

M,
Dy, i JusticE

Director, -

b -t w1937 .
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I pointed out . to Mr. Todero the fact that Father Nepote
-had alleged that as a result of his interviews with persons employed
on the construction of a stone wall at Clivenden & Morton Streets,
Gernmantown, he was positive that those persons who had previocusly al-
leged that Zangara was emplqyed on this job, were mistaken and now
stated that it was not Zangara but a person who resembled:him,. Todero
said that he was aware of this and had been informed by Father Nepote
that Angelo Gaspari has’ now denied that Zangara was employed at the
contracting job mentioned,

I asked Todero if he had any-other information which
might be of value in determing Zangarats connection with the Di Silvestro
bombing, and he said that he had not. I asked Todero if he had any sus-
‘picion hat DI Silvestro's home might have been bombed by persons ant-
agonistic for political reasons, and Todero said that about eight years
ago a group of radicals belonging to the organization known as theXSons_
Of _Italy, of vhich DPi Silvestro is Grand Venerable, were expelled .from
the organization because of their radical activities and the fact that
they were anti-facist. In this commection he said that this Sons of
Jtaly organization stood for allforms of constituted government and were
not anxious to have any ons'as a xenber who denounced other goverrmments.
It was the consensus.of opinion that the Italians had the right to be
governed as .they saw fit,

I will .endeavor to obtain a copy of the cover letter trans-
ritting Mr, Todero!s commmication' to-the.Secret Service from Mr. Wellss
It was impossible to.obtain this information today because the United
States Attorney's office is closed and I interviewed Mr. Todero at his
private offices It is doubtful, however, -that this letter will contain
any additional ‘information. -

, I did not interview Mr., Wells because he has no information
other -than what has already been obtained,

Regarding telephone request of Special Agent in Charge Keith,
you are-informed :that I was unadble to interview Post Office .Inspector in
‘Charge, Johmson, concerning Postal Savings Account #6762 covering Zangaratls
account of $200, deposited with the Post Office at Hackensack, N. J. on
August 8, 1951, and which account waslater transferred ¢o the Patterson,

N. J. Post Office. I interviewed Post Office Inspector McCune who in-
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and the other fellow was a little taller, light coxplected, brother-
in-law to the man in Florida. He (tke taller man) said his brother-
in-law wanted a Thousand Dollars and that he was going to take it to
him; that he had received the Thousand Dollars from a man nemed

XMariano. He seened to be satisfied. There followed some words I

Q.
As

Q.
A,

Q..

A

Q.
A.

didn't get.  One fellow spoke Northern Italien. Sometirmes I don't
understand these fellows very well. His language apyeared -to .me-as if

he were talking Sicilian. Of -course ‘the conversation didn't mean any-
‘thing to'me at the time; I didn' t pay strict attention. I was listen-
ing to it unconsciously. Then they mentioned in Italian 'Grand Venerabdble!.
He said it in:such a way - I didn't see his face = I would almost think
he was sneering.. The tall fellow, the blonde, said to him "How about

the Judge?" He said, "Judge Alessendroni, nothing to Lt." He also

said something about the Philadelphia Police. What I gathered from their
conversation was that they were-not afraid-of Judge Alessandroni or the
Philedelphia Police. That's the whole thing.

Is that your interpretation of the conversation?

Yes. Then they shook hends. When they mentioned Grand Venerable, some-
thing clocked in my mind, and when they mentioned Judge -Alessandroni's
name, the whole-thing caxe out. Then he said the Philadelphia Police.
Hell, I couldn't move from -that spot if you gave me $2000. It struck

e that soxething was wrong. I didn't think of Judge Alessandroni,
‘DiSilvestro, the bombing or anything. Finally .they said. Goodbye and

the .short fellow said to the-other -fellow, "I will see you in California®,.
That was the end of the conversation. I .gave them time. I had sonme
friends of nine at the 'Station and I couldn't leave them. I went to them
and 'said, "Pardon me, I will be right back."™ I went downstairs, but
people were coning up and ‘that stopped my progress down .the stairs., I
‘walked to -the Station, looked around and went outside. It s /m bitrdark
in the Newark Station. My eyesight is good, but I couldn't see then;

it seemed to me they just disappeared. 'When I came inside again I
"looked around for the men's room. I saw the lady's room. If the men's
room was on the other side, I.don't know., I was somewhat excited.

We will ‘take Number One man, ‘the.tall man. How old would you say he
was?
I would say in the 30's.

How tall? ‘
Let's get at it this way. The shorter fellow was just a.bit -taller

‘¢han I am; & trifle taller. X em 5' 6". .He waa possibly 5' 63", but
‘stocky, ‘very well dbuilt,.

‘Chunky?
Yes. The other fellow was taller, possidbly .a couple of :inches. He

had 1ight ‘hair.
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Is there anybody 'in the Bureeu you know? That is the Detective Bureau.
Not offbanded. The best one I know is Detective Dave Hemphill, 32nd

& Woodland Ave. I met some of the other boys. I ‘told you he said

Grand Venerable with a sneer. He didn't think much of Judge Alessandroni
or the Philadelphia Police Department. That is the meaning he  conveyed

‘to ‘the other fellow. The conversation didn't take very long.

How. long had you been in the Station before you saw them?
S nminutes,

While you were there did any train come in oh the side you were on.

- That 18 what I an trying to clear 1n ny mind. The northdbound tracks

I think a train care in.,

If they ceme in on the pmorthbound track they would have had to go

dom and come up on the side you were on.

The trains coming in come in downstairs and the outgoing trains leave.
from upstairs. When I came in in the worning I know I came in from
the northbound side downstairs and left from upstairs. I have a

faint recollection of people coming from scmewhere, and I think they
got off'a train. They may have been a train come in but I am not sure,.

‘Evidently when I got to the station one of the men rmust have been in

Q.
Ao

Q.
A,

there. One man'must have been expecting the other fellow,

You heard the start 6: the conversation? '
Yes. ‘I muld take it that one came in on a train.ard the other fellow

mot hinm.

After .their conversation do you think they left the station?

They left together and went walking toward ‘the stairway which-faced
where I was and they went down the stairway. By that time people were
coning up the stairs:on both sides; there is a railing in the center.

"-They went down the stairway and I couldn't make quick progress to follow

them. I don't know if I saw them that possibly I would call a police
officer. I couldn't very well leave my.friends.
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©  PHILADELPHTA,
February 21, 1933.

Honorable Edward Wo Wells,

United States Attorney, . .
Philadelphia , Pennsylvania, -

Dear Mr, Weila:

Believing" that the man lho attempted to kill President-

"‘ elect Roosevelt at Mismi is s member of a ‘wide-spread group of Anarchistie

and Anti-social individuals who are responsible for.a long seriea of -
bombings in this state, I am submitting this. report for whatever. cop~
gideration you may déem proper to give’ it. - A

I have interviéwed a man by the name of Angelo Gaspari

of Germantown, who states the following faets, to wit':

'rhat in k!arch or April, 1932 he, Angelo Gaspari, was em-.
ployed in the construction of & stone wall at the Chew -House, Clivenden
and Mortan Streets, Germantown, by Contepactér Antonio Di Rocco of Manoa

Park, Pennsylvania, telephone Hilltop 1238, That with him there were also

employed three other men who were:strangers and stated they were from
New York, These men were hired on the job and had no working clothes and
started to work as soon as hired, using burlap bags as aprons, That upon
reading the. reports of the attempt agrinst President-elect Roosevelt he,
Gaspari, and two other men (Gennarino Iannuzzi and Vincemzo Cutri, both
of Germantown) seeméd to récognize the name of Zangara. In order to make
sure, they procured a newspaper and after examining a published photo-
graph, agreed that Zangara wag one of the three strangers from New York

~who had worked with them at the Chew House c¢onstruetion. These three

strangers worked there about two weeks, during which time they made
utterances and remarks showing strong radieal leanings.

Judge Alessendroni states that a young man bi? the name of

 Maida of Ardmore, Pennsylvania, Was in to seé him and related that on-

Sunday, two weeks ago, while at the Newark Railroad Station, he saw two
Italians (one tell and light complexioned, and the other short and stocky)
who Were conversing in Italian, . The short stocky man was asking the other
how things were and how his brother was getting salong, to which the tall

‘man replied that everythmg was going well. The short man then mentioned
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AONE ADDIENCE

Says Fascists: Will. Honor
Philadelphian’s Wife,
*  Killed'in Blast.

|THEORY IS DOUBTED

Officials Here Question
Charge Assassin. Had
Hand' in Explosion.

John M. Di Silvestro declared in
Rome yesterday that be has evidence
linking the attémpt to ' sssassinate
President Roosevelt with the bombing
of his home here in January and the
bomb explosion in the Easton, post~
office 15 montbs. ago.

He sald he' has discovered that
Giuseppe Zangsrs, who tried to kill
Roosevelt 4t Miami, ‘Februlry 15, and,
instead, killed Mayor Anton-J. Cer=
mak, of Chitago, may havé bsg &
hand in the other: outrages.
Zangars, acoording to the Philadel«
phis lawyer, whois head of thé'Sons
O Naly tn-Americs; s & Wember-or s
pation.wide ring of “terrorist radie
cals” Di Silvestro sald he turnéd his

in Philadelpnis, *

e e d

L_——n—

TTORNEY AT

evidence over to Federal aumoxxmﬂ

of

b
?

{ indignation. at the bombing, of ' Di

Iphia snda Miaml.

y

i

D1 Silvestro’s statements came sfter
solini, Mussolini expressed extreme
Silvestro's bome, 1619 S, Broad st.,

Yhe Premier promised that, the
name of Di Silvestro's wife, Elizabeth,

be, enrolled 1n the st of Fascist
AItyrs.

friends, Judge Eugene V, Alessandronl,
received an aAnoORymous warning saye«
ing the leaders of the terrorist band
divided .their time between Philadel-

He sald also he has information
that' a rodn resexabling ZAngara was
seen loiterlng near his home. ;o .
In Philadelphis; however,:Di Sile

a private audience witls Presaier Mus- |/

who was killed in the explosion, would |,

Home

P &
ias. Audlence With Duct. |,
early. in the mornidg of Janudry 28.p

D1 Silvestro also declared that nis|

vestro's statement Was tioned,

Captain William, X, How htow, ¢hief

v abmds; A s &

(02 the™ Secrer. Servids Bureatl here.
{‘sam: ; i ’hm’}

"Our investigation and questioning)
of'  numerous persozs  following:
Zangara’s arrest showed they had no;
evidence that Zangara was connected)
with the bombing ay,the Di Stlvestro)
bome or the Faston postofice, ,

“The persons who sald they saw sy
0230 resembling Zangara in the viciney
ity Of both places about the time theyi
were bombed were shown police;
photographs of Zangars, but none]
COWd Wdentify him.* |

' Prosecutor Doubtful, 1

And Assstant U. S, Attorney C.
James Todaro, at Whose offices 1n thel
Market Street National Bank Building]
D1, Silvestro was conferring at the!
time the Di Silvestro home ‘Wwas)
bombed, sald he knew nothing about!
the reported new information,

“It is true,” he sald, “that Mr, Dij
Silvestro was here-at my ofce on thel
infght of. the Dombing, but X knowy
nothing about this:Rome Informaed
tpmﬂ }

\Froma Washington ¢ame word that
investigation so0 far Indicates that
Zangara was not & member of any
anarchistic organizatior, though he
was en avowed radical,

Investigation here has failed to re-
(¢4l any clues to the bombers of the
D1 Silvestro’ home, police say, Four
¢hildren and their governess wers. 1.
Jured. in the blast, which'killed Mrs,
D1 Silvestro.

‘Yo the Easton explosiom, Decembers
30, 1031, two postoffice emaployes were
Tkilled; Later an explosives experth
(Vs killed examining & similaz bomb!?
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER  « 8 Mr. Edwarls. ...
DIRECTOR Bz, Cleg&.comvaree
m 1. 8. Burean of Inuvestigution ———
VWH :RG Bepartment of Yustice W=
Pnshington, B. €.

V.‘b an ms---. '

Merch 18, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

At-Miss Gandy's request, I called the.file on Giuseppe

& éara .and advised'Mr. -Dodge of the statement made ‘ty John M.
ai

ilvestro, an Attorney at Law, with offices at 2404 Philadel-
phia Saving Fund Building at Philadelphia, to the Special Agent
in Charge of -our Fhiladelphia Office; and of the ‘fact that
inquiries had been made following the-receipt of this statement,
which.fail, so .far at least, ‘to substantiate said statement,,
although the Philadelphie Office had been -requested as late as-

. March 10 to obtain copies of -certain statements from the

Superintendent of the Philadelphia Police Department.

Mr. Dodge stated .that the .inquiries from the Press
indicated that information had been.received by agents of this .
Bureau from Rome., I advised him that di Silvestro had given us
the information at Philadelphia. Apparently Mr. Dodge did not

which place he has recently gone.on a visit, and the press notices

-are to the effect that the information was given to Benito
‘Mussolini.

Respectfully,

/7y Ny

V. W. Hughes..

‘have ‘the story quite correct, because it appears from the morning .
‘papers that di Silvestro gave out a statement while at Rome, “to

[2-25477 212
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' o mn v Mr. Nathan.......«
e . :’L\\- . ,;k‘ " RE ' nr‘ Tpl}o'ﬂ n.n..(._.q,-~
. B. Bepartment of Pustice Mr, Clegs. o
Buremr of Inbestigation ,

311 Hurley Wright Bldg.,
Washington, ‘D.C.,
Merch 18, 1933+

.Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, ‘D,C.

Dear Sir:

On your instructions, I interviewed Honorable
Charles.H. Curtis, former Vice-President of the United States,
at his offices, Room #6285, Shoreham Building.

He-stated that a press article which he noted
this morning had reminded him of information which.had ccme to
hin about two days before:the inauguration from some man whose
identity he has now forgotten; that this man.called at his office
and told him that the Post O0ffice Department was in possession-of
{information that Zangara, the assassin, had & Postal Savings
account of ccnsiderable volume some place in New Jersey; that
‘several deposits to and withdrawals from this account had been
mades Mr. Curtis further stated that this was the sole informa-
tion obtained by him from the unknown man and that he thought
that the matter should be checked in thorough detail to ascertain
the source from which Zangara had receivedthe funds deposited to
this account.

Mxr. Cs H. Kocher, in-the office of “the Director
of Postal Savings, Room 336 Post Office-Department.Puilding,
wvas contacted by Special Agent R. E. Newby, and advised .that
the Post Office Inspector in-Charge at-Philadelphia, "Pa.,.had
referred to his office a letter written by the Postmaster at
Patterson, N«Je, which stated that Zangara, the assassin, had
opened an account, #6762, on August. 8, 1931, with a:deposit.of
$200, at which time he furnished the address of ‘100 Green'St.,
‘Hackensack, N.J:, and later changed this address .to.#6 Lewis. :
Place, Patterson, N.J,; that this account was closed out January
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Mr Nathan: dr. Hoover asks that you read the attached
letters and meporanda carefully and prepare a complete
memorandum. Mr. Hoover wants to be sure there is noth-
_ing rore for the New York snd Philadelphis offices, to
"do in the matter; and would lfke td have the memoran&m
as soon as possible.































. Miemi, Fla.
-March 18, B .

Mr. John Todaro,

Ass't. U. S.. Attorney, '

Phila., Pa. .

Dear Mr. Todaro:

' : Just reaently, I read of linking Z.angara o
with & terroriat group mentioned in connection with the
Easton, Pa. Post Office bombing. -

“a s I have taken the following before Guy Reeves y
Chief of Detective Forces, snd Dan Hardie, County Sheriff,
the foilowing day after the shooting here as Beyfront Park.

L Today I viaited the U. S. Agent and explained
in dstail what happened at about four o'clock the afternoon
on the day of the sh(aoting. s

What happened on that day and the aecount I

‘read in today's and yesterday's paper makes me beliawn all "

the mere that my idea in this matier is ‘not far rrom being
correot. g :

- It was my intention. to replaoe the old City of
Mismi flag upon the Band Stand with & new olean flag in favor
of the arrival of our new President. I% happened that I was
the only person having one of these flags that was new, L
am the designer of the City of Miami fleg and had the -above .
fleg hanging upon my wall in my room. I pramised thée property
man. at the Park I would bring it over to the Band Stand at
four o'clock on the day of the expected arrival of our
Preeident. ) ;

I arrived at the Band Stand with the new fleg
and assisted the property mem in removing the old flag from
its staff and replacing the new, clean flag, after-this job

was completed I walked down from theé front of the Band Sta,nd

heading to .walk through the park towards home.

Before I had a chance to enter the aisle where
the: seats were placed in the park, I noticed three people,
two women, oné heavy set and the other smaller in size dressed
in white and sitting between both these two women was Zangara

‘leaning back with his elbows rasting upon the baek of the long




A T ®
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‘bench upon which all threa were seated.

-The’ stout womaa on the eng of: the seat no*ticing ny

' .looking af them as they were seated in ‘the second row of seats

asked me if it.was all right for them to remain where they were in
‘order that they might see .the President. I remarked »-ye8, that the -

' seats were all free. to the public end requested them not to wait

until his arrival as it wee then 4 P,M. and they had five or six

. hours to mit until the arrival of the Prasidant.

They all Joinad 1n togsther in a deﬂant way and .all

spoke in broken English with an Italian accent that they- wented to be o

sure to see the Preaidant when he arrived to-night. I -thought it

' rather strangs that they wantsd to wait at that hour with only a few ~

other pecple .in ‘the park at’ the time. Aftor what happﬁned and’ seeing
Zangara's pictura ‘published in the nenpaper 1ater, I called’ upon Guy
Reeves and Dan Hardy Sheriff and.told them my story, believing at that -
time that Zangara was assisted and aided to carry out Iﬁs plans with A
the hely of these tro man. L .

I 1magine these two women were engagad te sb.isld nim and

tryto avoid“any interference from outsiders sitiing on. elther side of -
; Zangara when he was planning and getting in raadyneaa $o perform lis

shotting. Had he been alone someone -Would perhaps. see liim take out

. the gun and stopped him.. The more I think of this matier the. more I
. am’ convineed that he was a membeér of a radieal gang operattng here in =
< oaxr country. : ; c

When I rirst saw Zangarg be'was. besr headod with his

Aahort eollar open.at the front and had a cledn white shirt and no eoat,
‘both the women had large . siza hand bags lying: upgn thoir laps, ;

_ I also want to mention that they asked of me in: vhat
direstion the Presilant's carr¥lage would enter .the park. I answered

_  saying that he Was é@pectéd to enter on the left side of the band stand .
and leave at the right side. Howsver, I will giveé you &n idea of the
. plan as 11; lookad borore and at the time of the shooti.ng,

- Band S4and
. Plati‘gm g

‘Platform - . - Wooden Platfdrm

built for L . . tar Wy
movie \\ - Front row seats tmed ﬁbaqk_ua.rt}-.\ '

bpergtdr§~ X .
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" 18t row of seats were m:t'ned baclm.rd in order not to have them '
occupied» : -

3
(x) where the 2 women and Zangara sat at the time they
qmstionad me at 4 P.M,. .

x place ‘where ‘shooting took pla,cva when Boosevelt's auto
o stopped at. the time he made hia speech.v :

" 2 Tho f‘lood 115ht8 at the roof of: thp Band Stand are.

. yowerful and  the light frem them show up the £irst,’ second end
‘third row of saats very.clearly - Zangara's sitting in about the

" third or fourth row accounts for his being avlay from the front at
the time of ahooting.- It perhaps looked too. bright ’to them after
the ‘floed lights ware turned on and perhaps ‘48 responsible for tha‘
change of seats, Trusting that I may be: 91‘ aome assistanee in -
_rmmingdowntheganglam T : . L

Yours very ti'ul?, v

(signed) Chas. Gmeinder, Jr.
40 N.E. 3 Ave., Miami, Fla.
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' l’nnklin Delano Roesevelt at Ihni. noridn.

.and Seventh Avenus at a small repeir shop and shoe shining parler, and
~ab?ltpi‘twmmahmmntthghnmhr chair being shaved at
a

actions of twhofhxmhmvm,mdﬂvinga%ckprcabmm

. to dash acrosa the sidewalk into the shoe shining parlor, Their laughter .

e

0 : loug Ieland, New York
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, mﬂ:omunthbmryﬂ, 1933, whils in New York I had ocoasion to .
sake some notes in the bagk of my oheck book which up to tiie present time
X have no% had epportunity tamt $o. m. Yhe instance hersln related
folloied ‘dlosuly tie atbemjjtod shosdiag add assassination of President

"I was having my ehoes nlﬂm in the vicinity of urty-oizhth Stroet

oce abont & blook north, epposits the New York Athletie Club, While -
hining parlor, I was attracted by the peoulfar and brasem

5
§

othier driving & Keystons gub, The two were Italians, at least one of them
wasj the other might have been Jewish. The gomnduct or ‘both was particularly
braszen and obnoxious, sspecidlly 50 as they left thelr taxicabs a moment

was noisy and reucous, as they paid little ar no attention te pedestrians
walking alang the sidewalk, but elbowed thedr way through and. seemed %o
purposely collide with psopls paasing bya. Mast of their conversation as
they entered the shoe shining parlor was in sither Italian or Jewish and
mmlbunytheyudufnwordlormm,n theymwbe

m;mwmhwttmw;tMﬁon&omchMthrﬁe ;
faet Ahet about twemiy minwtes laser as X sat in & barber ohair, nait to

wap . an: mmummormmm-mm,'wmmor
the individusls whom I had seen in the shoe sliining parler,” As he was’
leaving his chalr and as he held the fromt sheet of a tabloid nawspaper
up to the barber who had shaved him he spoke soms Ytalian and then re-.
marked im English as he point:d at the picture of the attempted lhootina
of Mr, Roosevelt, "Damn fool, damn worthless shot, can't hit anything,®

tumdmwomutomtogengooamxn the tndividuel tut
yas unable to sit upright and see tha man before he had gotten well out
:{aﬁewmm;mu&endcn&ﬁenleoﬂdwymmw
'MW.\ .

1 give you thu information for what {t mey be worth as indicat&ng
‘the mtal. attitude of some of the Italien and Jnilh olemeant in New Xork.

COPIES DESTROYEM © Yery truly yours, 4

161 huu sl rwe /8/ C. B, HyPREY
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alno ‘stated that Secret SorVice opemti‘ves 1ndicated that their investi-
gation disclosed that Zangara also had tn mind the assassinatioh of Mayor
Anton Cermak at the time of his attempted assassination of President

Roos évelt, Inspector Mitchell was of the opinion that. all data obtained
by the Secret Service operatives hed been: torwgrded tc Waahington, D. Ce

- " Efforts were made to locate Mr, George 'K;lnor, Secret Service -
Operative, of Atlanta Division, who gensrally handles matters in the

©  state of Florida, and who was in Miami while investigation was being

condueted by Chicdgo detectives in conjunction with the Secret Service

operatives concerning Zangara. Mr. Kilner gould not be loeated in

~Jacksonville for interview to obtain any- inrqmation as to documents

found on Zangara or 1oeated subsequent to his arrest,

, 'I’he J’e.cksonvnle office is not aetting forth. leads in thia
report for further investigation. It would appear that hed a check,
. as referred to in letter of reference, been found in Zangara's parsonal
effects or in mail addressed to him subsequent to his arrest, theé head
. of the United States Secret Service at Waahingtan, Ds C., or the Chicago -
‘detectives, who also conducted investigation' at Miemi, would be in '
possession of the information, end, should the United States Attormey
at . Chieago desire further informmtion in this matter, ingulry should be
directed to the United States Secret Ssrvice, Waghington, D. Ce, oT the
nemes of the Chicago detectives who were at Miami should be.obtained thmugh
the Ghicago Police Dapartment and 1nterview conducted with thqn.

REFERRED UPON COMPIETTON TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN'
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGLON, D.C. , NY oo, 62-3233 MOB
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY:
NEW YOKK CITY 3/27/33 3/18/33 J.d. O'LEARY
TITLE: - . . CHARACTER OF CASE:
JOSRPH ZANGARA MISCELLANEOUS - Inguiry as to
Postal Savings account

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

Interviews with Chief of Police, Postoffice Officials,
subject's former employer &nd persons &t the place where
subject formerly resided fail t0 elicit any information
concerning bank accounts or poatal savings account
mainteined by Zesngara at Heckensack, N.J.

- RUC- ‘ 4

REFERENCE: Report of Special sgent W. Merrick, New York City, 3/18/33

DETAILS: AT HACKINSACK, NEW JERSEY.

DETAILS: In compliance with instructions from Speciel igent in Charge T.F. Cullen,
the writer proceeded to Hackensmck, N.J. for the purpose of ascertaining all availebl
information concerning any postal sevings asccount or bank sccount which Zangers mmy
have hed at thet place. '

Agent interviewed Frank Yanni, 100 Green Street, which is the former
residence of Xangara. Frank Yanni informed that Zangare had come to Hackensack from
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UNIiTED STATES BUREAU OF!INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Chioa@ , Ill4nois Jax FILE NO. §2«835

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:

—Jatksonville; Fle: —Mar.28,1053 ' Mar.l4=17,1933 | Roger L, Main

TITLE: CHARACTER OF CASE:

GUISEPPE ZANGARA MISCELLANEQUS==-ATTEMPT TO
ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT FRANKLIN
D. ROOS EVELT

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

No information obtained at Miami,
Florida, to indicate that Guiseppe
Zengara had in his possession a check
signed by a gangster of Chicago which
was drawn on a ¢losad Chicago bank.

RUC

REB‘ERENCE: Letter from the Chicago Bureau Office dated March 1,
1933.

. DETATILS:

Special 4gent John D. Glass, of the Jacksonville office, at Miami,
Flortda, interviewed Mr, Guy C. Reeve, head of the Criminal Division of the
Sheriff's office of Dade County, Florida. Mr. Reeve had direot charge of
Guiseppe Jangara singe his arrest at Miami, Florida, on the night of his attempt
to assassinate Preaidcnt Franklin D. Roosevelt, which attempt resulted in the
fatal injury to Mayor Anton Cemmak of Chicegp, Illinois, snd also serious in-
juries to three other persons. Mr. Roeve advised that he carefully searched
Zangara,closely examined all of his personal sffects, and is positive that no
check or other paper bearing the name of any Chicago gmgster or heoodlum was
$8vnd on Zangara. He also stated that he had been in charge of the investigation
conducted by local suthorities concerning Zangera's activities; that he Mmd in-

| ‘spected all articles taken from Zangara's room and had not seen or heard of amny
‘sach eheck,

DETA|

Chief Inspector Frank Mitchell, of the Miami Poliece Department,
advised that it is his understanding from conversations had with Segret Service
operatives that mail for Zsmgera had been intersspted, and it was his under-
standing & check of some nature was found but he had not seen this check, He
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Patereon, N Je in 1930 and had rented the upstalrs of premisea, 100 Green

:, Street, from hin. Zangara ocaupied these rooms by himself and resided at

thet sddress for apprdximetely eightesn months, paying a rentel of $20.
per month.,’ Mri Yenni stalea-:that &angarg wes very secretive end did not
discuss hisg personsl affairs’ with anyone; that Zangera hed no .visitors &nd
to the best of his knouledge ‘hed no friends around Hackemsack. .Mr, Yanni-
states that he had never heard Zangars mention heving a bank or ppstel

" pavings scoount ih Heckensaek, Mr. Yanni also menticned that the Hackensack

Police and the Secret Service Agents had quentioned him regarding thia

‘plrticular iﬁen.

Agent Anterviewed Camilla Yhnni, daughter—inelaw of Frank

Yanni, who also resides &% 100 Green Street, and she stated thet he knows
-Zengaré., Mrs, Yanni 1nformed that Zangara had ocgupied the upstaira rooms

at thet address and that he hed always kept to himself, having nd known
friends end saying very llttle about his personsl affairs. She stated that
ghe hed never at anwtima hcard Zengara msntiqn hcving & bank or postal sevings
eccount.

Agent 1ntervioued Mr. ‘Frederick Ripperger, Chief of. Poliee,~

'Eackensack Nide, who stated thet st the time of Zangara's assault upon cerfain

persons ia Floridag his depsriment had conducted an invqstigation in and

‘around -Heckensack relative -to Zangara and his connections but that hie

1nwoptisation hed rot revealed that Zangera had eny bank or postal savings

- acoount in ‘Hackensacks Chief Rippergef referred agent to Mr. Roserio
" ‘Cendrille, 73 Huyler Stroet. "Heekensack, N.J., who was Zengara's former

employar.

At 93 Huyler Street agent ascertained that Rosarlo Candrille

:was abaent from his home, bui Mrs. ‘Cendrille informed that she and ‘her

husband had both discussed the Zangnra matter when they had read the ‘pPapers

. that Zangara hed shot certain perasons in Floride; that at the time a certain.

newspeper article hed stated thet Zangara had quite & sum of money somewhere . .

. in New: Jersug; that she and her husbend had @lso discussed that matter end

that her husbend.had no kmowledge that Zhngara had a bank or postal savings
account, end that her husgband hag exprtolsﬂ ‘surprise et the time that Zangara

had any such sum of money.

: Am the City Postoffica, Hackeneack, N. J., agent found same to
be closod but Foreman Thomae MeGinnis contecied Assistant Postmaster John

- 0'Shea by talbphone at his ‘home, end this agent talked with Mr, 0'Ehea
: relativc 40 ‘4ny postal aavinga acoount -of Joaeph ﬁangara. Mr. 0 Shee informed
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' former residanes of Zangars. Jrenk Y-uu informed ‘tha$ Zangara had.

. his Xnowledge had no friends ercund Haskemsack. Mr, Yanni -states
© that be had never heard Zangars mention having s bank or postal |
. savings gotownt in Haekensask, Mx. Yeani also mentioned that the

-Yuni. who also resided at 100 Creen Street, and states that she

g " 'montion having a bhank or ,poital nvinp aoco\mt.;

| bad. sy banking or postal aavings gecaunt An Haokensack. . Chief.

1‘. r. Culles, the writer praceedad to Hackonmk. Nov Jorny, for the ’W
purpose of sseertainiig alldvailadle informstion concerning any

p;:m savings . nccount or bank ego o\mt whieh xmm pay have had st

4 ‘ leo ' . , (

‘Agent muvs.«oa Praiik Yanni, 100 Green Strest, A DI :

ooms t0 Haokenssck from Paterson, N« 7. in 1930 and had redted the: ) AR,
upstairs of premises 100.0reeén Street from him. Zangara ocoupied |
these ToGns by, umul: ant resided at thet address for approximately
wighteen months, paylig o rent pf §20.00 per month. Mr. Yanni states
that Zangara was very secretive and did not disouss his perscnal :
affaizs with enyons;. that Zangare bad mo visitors and to the best of

Haokensack Police and the Secres Service men had ukod :osur&i.ng
shis partioular item, - .

£

Agent Anterviewed Cenille Yanni, dughtar-in-lu of Prank

knew Zengara. ‘Mral Yanni Apformed $hat Zangara had ceoupied tha

upstairs room at that address and that he had slways kept to hinmeelf,:

heving no known friends end asying very 1i%tle adbout his persomsl ~ g
affaire, GShe states that she.had mever, ad any time, heard msm _ »

Agent interviewed Mr. rndorlok Mpprgor ‘Chief of Poliee,
mcmsaok, No J., who atated ‘that at the $timm of Zangara's assmlt
upol. oertein persons in Florigs, his department hed condueted en
investigation {n and arowmd’ Bapkensask relutive to Zangdirs axd his
conneations but that his 1nvuﬂgnuoa Had mot revealed that zangara

‘Rippergsf roferred sgent to'iMr. Romario Candrille, 73 Buyler , -
- Street, Hackensack, N. J.) who.was Zangesa’s forme: employer. s
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Mr, W, H, bm,‘

2nr mwr. Chief, Secret Service Division,

RS

Treasury Departuent,

APR 131933 Weshington, b, co | | R

Dear S{rs

This Bureait has received & letter from the
Honorable Uly O, Thompson, Ciroult Judge of the XKleventh
Judloial Circuit of Flerida, Miaxl, Florids, dated March
29%h, requesting certain information with reference to
the carrying and pessession of firearms, and other matters
which have becows of interest %o him pince the sentencing of
Giuseppe Zangars at Miaal for the murder of Meyor Cermak,

Judge Thompson enclosed with his letter an
snonymous communieation sddressed to him from SBanta Clars,
California, as well as a copy of a telegram addressed to
him by one Hy Heanry, Shreveport, Louisiana, dated March 1lth,
and those oomwunications are enclosed herewith for your inforsa-.
tion, Jwdge Thompson stated that Zengera testified that he
had made one or more trips to Californls, Consequently he,
Judge Thompson, felt that the communication from California
aight have some ocomnection with Sangera, The Juwige atates

he has reosived a number of other letters, but he does not think -

that they are of sufficient impertance to warrant further
attention. .

N Judge Thompson has inquired of this office if it
has any oollection of editorials besed upon his sentencing of

Zangera, I have advised that this Bureau has no such collection,

but it ocours to me that possibly you may have sone information
of this sort which you may desire to formard to him. The Judge
has been adviced of this reference,

ot

_____

l‘»hcioaurt F211355
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| ELEVENTHR JUDICIAL CIRCUNT OF FLORIDA

b2 - -
March 29th, Ig 9 211 OF IMYFSTIGATION
o RECO™™D
5 g; Edga§ -Iéoz:er S KPR 12 1933 P.M.
* Bureau of Criminal Investigation ; AT
g;e, rtzent of Justice ‘ mé«m ENT F JUSTICE
ashington, D. C.. S 4050
_ 'APR 1.9493 &0 FILE
Deax Sir:. ' v v

. ‘ . Mr. BAWerds ...

ULy O, TH Qz}bs’o N b ¢ o TY T IEP—
- T
CIRCUIT JUDGE:

MiaMI, FLORIDA

A few weeks ago, during the.trial of Zangara for the xurder
of Mayor Cermsk, I was again impressed with the futile attempt to
guard against crimes.of assassins with everybody carrying conceal-
/ed -weapons and .l made some comments th t et with considerable
favorable press attention throughout the country. I -am underteking
to make soxe specific investigation as to what statistics show in
regard to the record of jofimes of thls kind in 'the United States and
in other countries, - gland ‘andXFrance. I am anxious to know
what regulator laws they have in those other countries as.compared
with those we have in America.and what record of ecrimes of this kind
there iss I have:been directed.to write you with the assurance that
your office has 211 of this-data.and: I should-be grateful, indeed, if
you would send me any and all information that. you have, as well as
copies of any reports and comments upon.the subject. I have receiv-
'ed pany ‘interesting letters in the last few weeks touching “the :matter.

It*‘is possible that your- Department night be interested .in .one
or two comxunications that I received,. as: they carry velled’ threats:or,
at least, imputations of criminal minds and I, therefore, enclose a
copy of :a telegran received from one:Henry . of Shreveport, La., and
the original of an unsigned letter that came to-'ne from Senta Clara; 3
California, Zangara testified that he had.made-one or nore trips to-
California and ‘I thought this :party might have some connection with him.
There is a:number of other letters that I dont!t- think of sufficient
inportence to .send you, If you get any specific.data on' either of these
-people, I wish-that you would’ advise me:, I do think -that:all precaution
should be taken-to guard President Hoover- against any attacks and I
should judge that the fellow that .wrote the.letter .from California would

. be glad of such an-opportunity. You'may have some.method.of determining

who he is.

Would you, also, have sent to me by the proper.departzment, a copy
of ‘the .last two years! Statistical Abstract as published byAhe Govern-
nent? I don't xmow whether it is -the Depertment of Comierce or Just ;

which departzment publishes this work, dﬂé/\é ;J‘H
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REQQRDED  Mre W. B, Moren, Bivisd
~ Chief, Searet &m« on,
MAY 251933  treasury Departaeat,

m;nq Ce

Deay dirs

I an transaitting, attached hereto, & copy of a
assorandun relative to certain informetion fumished the
! ‘ Byresu in comnection with sudbversive activities ia mml
| , and more particularly referring to data furuished the
N ‘ representatives of this Bureeu in connection with allaga~,
cL tions from John N. DiSilvwatro, formerly of Philsdelphia,
w marmmzm“ppewmmnmwam.m
the Spriag of 1932,

' e This Bureay did not pnrmo Abese leads to their
. ' | final conelusion becsuse this would invalve investigative
sctivity which 1t was understaed you hed alrudy conducted,.
The Bureau was elso informed that the informatinmn in
question was alresdy in your possession, However, it is
deened appropriate to forward this aemorsnduz to you at
this time in order that your files msy de scmplete, -

Very traly yours,

Director.
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This :represexits the withdrawal of $l‘,_000.00, Jeaving a balance
of $200.00to this account, which, presumably, may still be in the
gossession of Zengara, -as represented by Postal Savings Certificate
#129%.

Special Agent :in Charge Hervey, of "the Philadelphia Office,
reported on March 18, 1933, that he had.an interview with Assistant
United States Attorney Todaro, who had no .information .in addition to
that already contained in this memorandum, with the exception that a
letter had been sent by him to Mr. Wells, United States Attorney, on
February 21, 1933, which letter had been transmitted by lr.. Wells to
Mr.., Houghton, of the Secret Service, the letter reading-as ‘follows:

"Believing that the man :who attecmpted to kill President-elect
Roosevelt -at Miani 1s a.member of a widespread group of anarchistic
and anti-social individuals who are responsible for a long series of
boxbings in this state I an submitting this report for whatever con-
sideration you may deea proper .to give it. I have interviewed a nan
‘by the neme . of .Angelo.Gasparl, of Germantown, who states the .following
facts; to wit,- that 'in March .or .April,. 1932, he, Angelo Gasperi, was
-employed in the.construction of a -stone wall at the Chew House,
Clivenden and Morton Street,, Gérzantomn, ‘by contractor Antonio:di
'Rocco, -of Manoa Park, Pennsylvania. With hin were also employed -three
.other men who were strangers, and stated -that they were from New York.
These men were hired on the job and had no ‘working clothes, but started
to ‘work as 'soon-as hired, ‘using burlap bags:as aprons. 'That upon
-reading the report of the attempt against President-elect 'Roosevelt he,
Gaspari, and two other men, Gennarino JTanniuzzi .and Vincenzo Cutri, both
of Germentown, seened -to:recognize.the nane of Zangara. In order to make
sure ‘they produced a newspaper and after examining ‘the published photograph
-agreed ‘that Zangara was one of the three strengers from New York that
worked with then at the Chew house construction. These three strangers
worked there for about two weeks during which tise -they made utterances
and remarks showing strong radical leanings..

Judge Aléssandroni.states that a young men by the neme of Maida,
of Ardmore, Pennsylvania, was in to .see him.and related that on Sundey,
two weeks ago (that is February 21st) while at the.Newark Railway Station,
he saw two Ltaliens (one tall and light complexioned the other short and
stocky) who were conversing in Italian. The short stocky man was asking
the other how things were and -how-his brother was getting along, ‘to which
the tall man replied that everything was going well. The short.man then
nentioned 'Grand Venerable!,. 'Judge! and 'Alessandronil!, ‘to which the tall
'man replied that there was nothing to fear; that they could do nothing.
The .short men replied that ‘they would have-to be careful. In their con-
versation the tall man mentioned Miami and Califoxrnia. Miani is also
zentioned in an enonyzous letter addressed to the Judge, warning him-to be
careful because.he would be next. This letter states that the boubs
‘which exploded in the Easton Postoffice were rade at 811 South nith.
Street, and that the DiSilvestro bomb-was made in.New York. It is also
reported that Zengara had been seen aroundlith. and Christien Streets,
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Fedruary 18, 1950

The Attorney Gen

e
Director, FpI

) Guilseppe Zangara, aka
vk Joseph , aka /
| Giusepp ra w..@-g;“j{;"“‘ j

Guiseppes/angara, Italian-born, naturalized American citizen,
on February 15, 1933, at Miami, Florida, shoet intoc a crowd which
included, awtng of\rers, President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt.

Five indtviduale, including Mayor Anton J. Cermak of Chicage, wvere
wounded. Mr. Roosevelt escaped injury.

zangara was indicted under local charges and aofter pleading
gutlty, on February 20, 1933, was given an eighty-year sentence
twenty years each on four charges of attempied murder. On Hhrcﬁ 6,
1933, Mayor Cermak died. Zangara was then indicted for first-degree
nurder, to which charge he pleaded guilty. On Narch 20, 1933, he was i
- . electrocuted by the State of Florida.

_;““ﬂ “; i ,;d/

INVESTIOAZION OF CASE:

t gﬁ : The primary investigation regarding the attempted assassination
oW o/ President-elect Rooseuvelt was conducted by the Secret Seruvice,
~ “:% which $8 charyed by law with this responsibtlity.

A

™, The FBI, in this instance, conducted only minor, collateral ;

. . investigationa. On Pedruary 18, 1933, Prank M. Parrishk, Acting Head /*

; .~ of the Criminal Division, Depariment of Justice, by letter, stated ;

3. that the Attorney General had instructed him to start an tnouiry teo

« \ . determine whether a suit to cancel the naturaligation of Zangara !
.% could he successfully maintained. He reouested the FBI to undertake

#

an investigation.

.
7 Qb\q In additton, the FBI made limited inquiries in Philadelphia,

N Pennsylvanic, regarding the possibility that. Zen,ara might have
participated in anarchist activities in-thatl arda. Likewise, the
FBI located a Postal Savings Account maintathed. by Zangers at

Paterson, New Jersey. The results of these inquiries were furnished
to the Secret Service. Various lettersirecaived by the FBI from ]
individuals who desired to furnish inforab'tfon about the case were

: ~u___@l80 forzarded to the Secret S"M“.RE:(SRBEP ;as iéi,iﬂ /‘9’ él
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Menorandum to The Attornep General February 18, 1850
Re: (Qutseppe Zangara, aka
Joseph Zangara, aka
usSeppe Zangara
3 REGARIIFNG ‘
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(1) ™he FBI files reflect the follouing:

on Fedruary 18, 1933, aon anonymous letter, addre-eed to
the Department of Justice, Tashington, De Cs, was matled at
Ste Paul, Minnesota. Ihis letter which was Surnished the
Secret Jervice stated:

"Louts OCleckmon S% Poul Minn underworld oharacter,

recketeor, licker runner, etc. was in Florida as the

time o/ the attack on Prestdent elect Rooasevelt. I/
it was intended to kill Cermak ,jor activities agatinst
Chicage undercorld why not fitnd out that he wus doing
in Florida”

on March 1, 1633, the Spectal Agent in Charge at Chioago
advised thaot Mr. Green, United States Attorney, Chicago, had
in‘ormed that he had received iInforma+“tion <o t’w effact that a
check signed Dy an alleped hoodlum or gangeter o/ Chicago, on a
closed bank tn Chicago, the nume o which wcs unknoun, was Sound
on the person of Zangard. MNre Oreen reguested 2o be S‘urnished
ony itnformution the FAI might have on thias point. ‘

The FAI, pursuant to MNr. Oreen's requ.:st, made pertinent
tnquiries in Plortig. Mr. Ouy C. Reeve, Head o) the Criminal

Livt ston of the Shert/r's 0/toe o/ Lade County, Florida, who

had dfreot charge oy Zangara since his arress, i.as intervieved,

Mre Reeve advised that he carefully seurched Zangara, closely
examined all of his peraonal effects, ond {8 poattive that no
check or other paper Dearing the nume o/ ony Chicago gangeter

or hocdlum waa found on Zangarae He claso s*ated that he had

deen in ochurge cf the tnvestigation conducted by loccl author itiea
concerning Zangara's aotivi:iesy that he had itnspected all articles
t:lm; Jrom Zangara's room and had not scen or heard o/ any such
CREOoke

Chief Inspector Prank Mitochell, of Lhe Miomt Police Depart-
ment, adufsed that {tuBs his understanding /from conversutions had
with Secret Service operatives that mail for Zangara had :een
intercepted, and it was his understanding a check of some nuture
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Memorandum to The Attorney General Fedruary A, 1950
Re: OGutseppe Zungars, aka

Joseph Zanga aka ' \
Giu’sfppe. nglg?l‘ﬁ ‘

was found but he had not scen this cheock. He clao stated that
Secret Service operatives indicated that their tnvestigation
disclosed that Zangara clse had in mind the assassination o/
Mayor Anton Cermak at the time 0/ his aittempted assassinatton
oS FPresident Roosevelt. Inspector Uiitchell was of the opinion:
that all daia odtained dy the Secret Service operatives hod
been forwarded ta FNashington, D. Ce 1

Mr. Tulter Kinchell furnished the FBI o letter dated S
January 19, 1940, addressed to him dy Mr. Erncet lliz, 6368 Hollywood
Boulevard, Holllweood, Caltfornia, G newsnun. Hix stated:

*Here 38 & atory which you may have heard;' 1/ not,
I an aure yow will be intcrested,

"cermak. was musceling in on the bcer racket in
Chicago. The varfous mobs knew they had to do
something to stop him ae their Daer as being
thrown out and Tony's beer put in. Zangara

was Xiving on borrowed time, He had an inourcble
dtsease. The mod told Mim ithat 1/ he would get
Cermak, they would iake care of Ahis faatlg;
othuruwise, on his death the family would de
penniless. The opportunity came at liami. Zangarc
got his nan as he was not arfter Rooseveld.”

(2) Seoret Seruice Filea:

The Secret Service files reflected ithat there were many
allegations, woat of which were in the form o/ anonpmols letderas,

' that the attompied assassination was planned by gangaters or aome

organized criminal group, and that Zangara hod been sent to Miont
expressly Sfor that purpose. Subsequent investigation, however,
indiccted that he had deen in Miomt for several months prior to the
incident. ZThere is no indtcation that Zangara had any mouwledge
as to the ifdentity o Ma or Cermak of Chicupa.

Investigatton was conduoted in dotk Philadelphta and Chicupo |
tn. an attempt to detcrnine whather Zunpara had any connections in |
efther of these citics uhich night implicate hAin as being a mombder. ... -
of @ criminal gang. However, there wus no evidence thut Zungara - -~
had even been In Chicago mor hud any relatiucs or associutes in that

- 3 - DU 2\ TR
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: Menorandum to The Attorney General Fedruary x4, 1880
, Rey Gutseppe Zangara, aka
Joseph Zungara, aka
Giuseppe Zangara
city. ZThere waas mo Indication that he was tnvolved in any gang
in Philadelphia. ZThe entire investigation pointed to the faos
that Zangarsc tntended only to assassinate the President and no
evidence was ever uncovered indicating that the attempt was
tntended for Cermake.

on September £5, 1947, Mr. Harry K. Neal, Aide to the
Chiesf of Secre¥ Service, recetved a call from Mr. Helgerson
of the Americun Weekly tn New York City. AMr. Helgerson asked
Jor any informasion available concerning the Chicago dackground
o/ Zangara. Helgerson claimed that he had information from e
very reliable source that Zangara was hired in Chicage by & group
o/ genygsters to assassinate Cermak and that they had trained
Zangara in the use of a revolver. Neal told Helgereson that the
Jitle did not disclose any Chicago assoclates or relatives and did
reflect that Zangara never lived there. Helgerson then told Neal
that ¥n view of the doudt that Zangara never lived in Chicago he
night kill the story which he itntended to write,

The ssorn statement o/ Zangarae, & photostatie copy o/ whioch
s attached, reflacted that Zangara intended to kill President-eleot
Roosevelt and had no intention of killing or injuring anybody elae.
Acoording to Zangara, he had duilt up in his mind a hatred for
"presidents”® and "kings," "because the President rich pecple--
capitalists sposl me when I'm six years old.” He stated that he
had thought of going to Naskington, De C., to assassinate President
Hoover dut when he learned that Presidert -eleet Roosevelt was coning
to Miamt, he planned to aseassinate him.

(8) Other Data:

The Kicmi Herald, Miawi, Florida, on Febru.ry 21, 1933,
carried an acoount of the sentencing of Zangara to his eighty-year
tern. ZExcerpts from Zangara's testimony bdefore the oourt as :
reported by the newspuper are as followas:

paper . No, when I sse the poper I get it in my mind, see in the

"Why did you walt until after he got through speskings®

on

Y¥o hkave chance bacause lot oy people in front, no have S
no chunce, try to pass, chair moves Nhen I try to kKtll Roosevelt =~ ..
aomedbody move chatr and I ntass.”
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Office Memoﬁmdum“ . DR
TO :  Mr. Tolson / DATE:  Pebruary 13, 1950
FROM : L, B. Nichols mmvé

SUBJECT: / ’ O/ e -
\%1 j[/f'*‘%-w&'rvj % j'pma 'f {" ’x/“~ s ) } a?‘t(“!{_‘(;«f’{

'/" Late Friday the Attorney~General d and requested

e

7" & review of old files on Guissipe@angara,%%“‘g emptedq'bhe [0 -
assassination of the late President Roosevelt and in the attemdPn
assassinated Mayor Cermak of Chicago. He stated he particularlyree. rm__ .
wanted to know of any information or evidence that Zangara was tes__
out to get Mayor Cermak rather than President Roosevelt., 000 e

We had a file in the Bureau; however, our investigation
was on collateral aspects and by no means could be considered as
reflecting the complete story. We had Liaison check with Secret
Service for their files on Saturday. It took considerable time to
locate the file and the only thing of value was Zangara's statements
We got photostatic copies of these.

I called SAC Carson in Miani Friday night. It was in-
possible for the Miami Office to get into the court records on
Saturday. I had one of the supervisors go over everything yesterday.
He is now in the process of preparing the summary and upon receipt
of the information from Miani the summary will be completed.

This morning, Miss Fanebust called my office and stated
Nthe Attorney General wanted the summary right away. I explained
to her that preparation of the summary necessitated checking Secret
Service records and checking the court records in Miani. I further
explained to her I specifically asked the Attorney General on
Friday how soon he wanted this and he stated the first of the week.
I told her we would have the summary ready today. She stated
Ysomedbody was in talking to the Attorney General and she thought
§that I should tell him what the situation was.

The Attorney General cane on. I, told him briefly the * ™
Sfacts., I told him that there was no substantial information or
evidence that Zangara was out td shoot Cermak; that, as a matter
of fact, Secret Service had an inquiry from a newspaperman about
two years ago for information.along this same line and had declined
to furnish any information since therqiwéretno substential facts
and since they ditd not want to Pebive the sensational story.
I told him that we could not get intoﬁhﬁmt‘!ﬂlt'& records in Yiani
on Saturday but we would do thiattvil, have the memorandun

¥, fgvd
today. He stated that that would B&' fine. / ,
oday e state tai'h at wou e n!génggél/7, 65,-
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10 __' C Mre e \/@/ ' DATE:  Pebruary 11, 1950

» B 12 T
FROM : Mr. R.W. Lawrenc ) Lad
E —
* sUBJECT: & Gvin
GUISSE ZANGARA aka N :xonou
Jos ANGARA 1 // — r:::-—-—
: 7 = / Hardo

NO» 64

MM

In accordance with your request I checked the files of the Secret . mm

Service for information concerning the attempted assassination on February e _____
15, 1933, of former President Roosevelt and the actual shooting of Mr. 00
Cermak of Chicago by Joseph Zangara. e

The only file available in connection with this case was one which
was mainly adzainistrative in character. However, it did contain a copy of the
sworn statement of Zangara which was taken at Miami, Florida, February 16, 1933.
This statement reflected that Zangara intended to kill President Roosevelt and
had no intention of killing or injuring anybody else. A photostatioc copy of
this sworn statement is attached to this memorandum. According to Zangara
he had built up in his mind a hatred for "presidents and kings™ since he
blamed them for his lack of education and his chronic illness which he olaims
to have had since he was six years old. Apparently he was subjeot to severe
pains in the stomach and this condition gradually-affected his mind to the
point where he blamed all of his troubles on the President of the Unlted States.
The statement reflects a very definite nental derangement.

The file reflected that there were many allegations, most of which
were in the form of anonymous letters, that the attenpted assassination was
lanned by gangsters or some organized criminal group, and that Zangara

d been sent to Miami expressly for that purpose. Subsequent investigation,
cwever, indicated that he had been in Miemi for several .months prior to the
ncident. There is no indication that Zangare had any knowledge as to the
dentity of Mayor Cermak of Chicago.) In.his statement he reiterates several
mes _his story that his only desire was to assassinate the president. He
tated that he had thought of going to Washington to assassinate President
oover but when he heard that President-Elect Roosevelt was coming to Miami
e planned to assassinate him since to him he was just another president.
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Investigation was conducted in both Philadelphia and Chicago in an
'~attempt to determine whether Zangara had any connections in elther of these
Jfﬂ:i.‘l:i.es which might implicate him as being a member of a oriminal gang. Hewever,
ithere was no evidence that Zangara had even been in Chicago nor had any relatives
or associates in that city. There was no indication that he was involved in any
» 1gang in Philadelphia. The entire investigation pointed to the faot that Zangara
intended only to assassinate the president and no evidence was ever uncovered
sindicating that the attempt was intended for Cemak. Zangara's s‘ teonent
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